

To: Danny Hankins
E-Mail: dhankins@cessna.textron.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: September 17, 2003

Subject: Experiment 0156-EX-PL-2003

Message:

Our Wireless Bureau indicates that 2 of your frequencies may have problems. For 131.25 thru 131.31 Mhz - Any testing must first be coordinated with ARINC. You can contact the following individuals - Jonathan Luenthal at 410-266-2132 or Chris Wheatley at 410-266-4142. Our records include hits at Wichita on 131.25 and 131.3 MHZ. Transmission sites are within 1 mile of the proposed test coordinates. The rest of your application is still awaiting FAA coordination.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 17, 2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2712